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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe National Address Region VIII Education Address
Coordinator Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact Kim Thompson, Department
Bid Number 4082715 Coordinator of Office Building
Title Lighting Operations
Bid Type RFP Floor/Room
Issue Date 06/01/2015 Department Telephone
Close Date 7/10/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Building Fax
Need by Date Email

Floor/Room
Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company Neutex Lighting
Address 15700 Vickery drive

Housto, TX 77032
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (281) 227-2208
Fax 1 (281) 227-2209
Email
Submitted 6/11/2015 12:12:49 PM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Dale Anzalone Email danzalone@neutexworld.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of Yes
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

4 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Houston

5 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Texas

6 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 7 - 8)

7 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

8 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

9 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 10 - 13) (No Response Required)

10 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

11 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the 2% TIPS participation fee? Yes

12 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required 2% Yes
participation fee?

13 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

14 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 1
working days?

15 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 8

16 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

17 States Served: If answer is NO to question #16, please list which states
can be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)
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18 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the NEUTEX LED Lighting, a member
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit of the NEUTEX Advanced Energy
750 characters.) Group of companies, designs,

manufactures and sells LED lighting
solutions. At NEUTEX LED, we
strive to deliver the most advanced,
environmentally friendly and energy
efficient LED lighting products
available today. Our team of
industry experts continuously
explores new and innovative ways
to produce lighting products that
revolutionize the LED lighting
industry. Our goal is simple; provide
the best LED lighting product with
the least impact on our environment
and the greatest return on
investment for our customers.

19 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

20 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Dale Anzalone

21 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Education & sales Executive

22 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email danzalone@neutexworld.com

23 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 2812272208

24 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8882654896

25 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 7133052672

26 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Mark Lewis

27 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title COO

28 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email mlewis@neutexworld.com

29 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 2812272208

30 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 2812272209

31 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 28168402582

32 2% Contact Name 2% Contact Name Dale Anzalone

33 2% Contact Email 2% Contact Email danzalone@neutexworld.com

34 2% Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 7133052672

35 Purchase Order Contact: This person is responsible for receiving Purchase Orders (No Response Required)
from TIPS. (Questions 36 - 38)

36 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name Dale Anzalone

37 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email danzalone@gmail.com

38 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 7133052672

39 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.neutexlighting.com
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40 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 26-1165824
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

41 Primary Address Primary Address 15700 Vickery Dr

42 Primary Address City Primary Address City Houston

43 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) TX

44 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 77032

45 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS LED, Lighting, Manufacturer,
database about your company that TIPS website users Energy, Energy Management,
might search. Words may be product names, Efficiency, ESCO, Retrofit
manufacturers, or other words associated with the
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format:
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.)

46 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Funds Over $100,000
Certification document from the Attachments section, fill
out the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

47 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard Term of Contract
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00

















CONTRACT Signature Form

The undersigned hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods and/or services in compliance

with the terms, specifications and conditions at the prices quoted unless noted in writing. The

undersigned further certifies that he or she is an authorized agent of the company and has
authority to negotiate and contract for the company named below.

Company Name: .
0

Mailing Address: J57QQ U'/C-VC-Oo t\r

City:

State: TX

Zip: 7703:*

Telephone Number: C?/ 3)

Fax Number: (frfrfr)

Email Address: Uc\^Zc<Aor^Cy^tjJrCXloe>rAcV C

Authorized Signature

Printed Name:

Position:

This contract is for a total TERM of one year with the option of two additional years. Vendors shall

honor the participation fee for any sales made based on the TIPS contract. Failure to pay the fee will

be grounds for termination of contract and will affect the award of future contracts.

TIPS Authorized Signature Date

Approved by Region VIII £5(y Date



References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone
Barbers Hill ISD Mont Belvieu Texas Ricky Shelton 832-784-2321
City of Tomball Tomball Texas Robert Hauck 281-290-1302
Harris County ESD 15 Tomball Texas Randy Parr 281-351-7101



     

NEUTEX Advanced Energy Group, Inc™ 

15700 Vickery Dr. 

Houston, Texas 77032 

281-227-2208 

www.neutexlighting.com 

 
LIMITED WARRANTY 

 
 

NEUTEX Advanced Energy Group, Inc. (“NEUTEX”) warrants for the Warranty Period, with the limitations below, to the first user that all Products 
manufactured by NEUTEX, when properly installed and maintained under normal service, are free from Defect in material and workmanship. 
 
The Products covered by this warranty are products manufactured by NEUTEX and that are manufactured and used for purposes of roadway lighting, street 
signage, parking structure or parking lot lighting, area lighting, arena/warehouse lighting and interior lighting.  The Warranty Period begins on the date of the 
Product is installed or the date of the Product is purchased, if the installation date is unknown and ends FIVE (5) years thereafter on an average of 8 hours 
a day. 
 
A Defect in the LED lighting arrays will be deemed to exist in a Product only if either (a) there has been a greater than 50% degradation in light output over the 
Warranty Period; or (b) more than 50% of the LEDs have totally failed. A Defect in the induction lighting system will be deemed to exist in a Product if it is no 
longer operating.   
 
LIMITATION OF WARRANTY  
 
NEUTEX warrants ONLY LED arrays, ballasts, diodes, drivers, lamps and fixtures will be free from defects in materials and workmanship provided that 
the ballasts, diodes, drivers, lamps and fixtures are installed and operated in accordance with manufacturer's recommendations for five (5) year prorated 
on an annual basis. For Example, Year 1-No Proration, Year 2-Prorated 20% and the customer agrees pay twenty (20%) percent of the invoiced price of the repaired or 
replaced fixture., Year 3-Prorated 40% and the customer agrees pay forty (40%) percent of the invoiced price of the repaired or replaced fixture., Year 4-Prorated 60% and the 
customer agrees pay sixty (60%) percent of the invoiced price of the repaired or replaced fixture.   Year 5-Prorated 80% and the customer agrees to pay eighty (80%) percent 
of the invoiced price of the repaired or replaced fixture.  

 
This Warranty does not apply and NEUTEX Advanced Energy Group, Inc. will not be liable and will not reimburse or pay for the following: 
  

1. Parts or assemblies that have been subjected to abuse, misuse, improper or faulty installation, abnormal service, misapplication, extreme 
environmental conditions beyond those defined in the product specification, under/over voltage situations, lack of compliance with applicable 
instructions, negligence, accident, fire, improper repair or maintenance, tampering or abuse nor to parts or assemblies that have incurred 
extraordinary weather conditions. In particular, but without limitation, this Warranty does not apply of the Product or LED array fails by reason of 
hurricane, tornado, earthquake, water damage, theft, vandalism, riot, explosion, natural disaster, or other external causes unrelated to product 
performance. Products for which NEUTEX has yet to receive full payment. Costs for installation and shipping. Products not manufactured by 
NEUTEX, this includes sensors and/or additional controls. 
 

2. NEUTEX Advanced Energy Group, Inc. will not be responsible for or pay for the re-installation of the repaired or replacement of the fixture 
that has been deemed defective by NEUTEX Advanced Energy Group, Inc. 

 
This warranty applies only to the original purchase for fixtures used within the US, Canada, or other countries as specified by NEUTEX Advanced Energy Group, 
Inc. This warranty is non-transferable. 
  
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY 
 
NEUTEX’S sole liability under this Warranty is limited to the repair or replacement (at NEUTEX’S option) of the defective LED arrays, ballasts, diodes, drivers, 
lamps and fixtures, specifically warranted for five (5) years as stated above under the criteria supplied by their manufacturer. Under no circumstances will 
NEUTEX be responsible for any other loss or expense whatsoever, including but not limited to charges or claims for labor, lost business, lost time, lost profits, 
loss of use or any kind of incidental, consequential or punitive damages, however denominated or described.  
 
EXCLUSION OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES 
 
THIS WARRANTY IS IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, WHETHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED 
TO ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.  
 
PROCEDURE FOR CLAIMS 
 
Any person desiring to make a claim under this Warranty shall promptly notify NEUTEX in writing, addressed to:  
 

Warranty Claims Department      
NEUTEX Advanced Energy Group 
15700 Vickery Dr.  
Houston, TX 77032 

 
NEUTEX Advanced Energy Group, Inc. reserves the right to examine all failed induction and LED lighting systems and reserves the right to be the sole judge as 
to whether any housing, lamp, diodes, drivers and/or ballast is defective and covered under this warranty. If NEUTEX desires to examine the Product prior to 
disposition of any claim, NEUTEX will specify a destination to which the claimed defective Product should be shipped, freight prepaid. In any event, the user will 

http://www.neutexlighting.com/


     

NEUTEX Advanced Energy Group, Inc™ 

15700 Vickery Dr. 

Houston, Texas 77032 

281-227-2208 

www.neutexlighting.com 

not dispose of the claimed defective Product until the claim has been resolved. Upon receipt of the claimed defective Product, NEUTEX will undertake such 
examinations of the Product as it deems necessary or desirable. IF NEUTEX concurs that the Product incurred a Defect within the Warranty Period, NEUTEX 
will repair or replace the Product and return it, freight prepaid. NEUTEX may request from the user installation, maintenance and repair records related to the 
claimed defective Product. If such records do not show that appropriate installation, maintenance or repair occurred, or if there are no such records, the claim 
may be denied. The burden of showing appropriate installation, maintenance and repair is on the user.  If the Product reviewed by NEUTEX does not meet the 
requirements of the Warranty, NEUTEX will so notify the user and the user will be promptly notify NEUTEX that either (a) NEUTEX is to repair or replace the 
Product at the user’s cost, with the return to the user being freight collect; or (b) that NEUTEX is to dispose of the Product at the user’s cost.  
 

    NEUTEX Advanced Energy Group, Inc.  
 

 

http://www.neutexlighting.com/


• 44 tubes: 22 T12 Fixtures 
with 2 96W in each 

• Consuming 4,224 kWh 

• 6 150 watt NEUTEX High Bay 
• Consuming 900 kWh  

Union Hall Illumination 



Old YELLOW 1130 watt low 
sodium vapor lights 

NEUTEX Shoe Box 200 watt  
LED  lights 

Notice A Difference? 



The NEUTEX Difference 

• 130 Watt Square NeuCanopy  
LED fixtures 

• 70% reduction in energy 
consumption 

• Reduction in quantity of fixtures 

• Old lighting: Linear 2 
bulb fluorescent 

• 96W each bulb 



Yellow Lights: 
 1130 watt low sodium vapor 

lights 

White Lights: 
NEUTEX Shoe Box 200 watt  

LED  lights 

Intercontinental Airport of Houston 
Mid Installation 



The NEUTEX Difference 

• New lighting plan utilizes 6 
High Bay 200 watt LED 
fixtures 

• Fixtures burning a 
combined 1,200 watts 

• Old lighting using 15 High 
Bay 400 watt Metal Halide 
fixtures 

• Fixtures burning a 
combined 6,000 watts  



“In Which Parking Lot Would You Feel Safer?”  

• Same truck, photo taken from the opposite side 
• Truck illuminated by and reflecting the NEUTEX 

Shoe Box 215 watt  LED  lights 
• Copper wire changed from 6 gauge to 12 gauge  
• Copper gauge change from $0.52 to $0.26 per ft. 
• 13,860 linear feet of copper wire cost savings to 

the customer of $3,604 

• Old YELLOW 1130 watt low sodium vapor lights in 
the background  

• YELLOW lights reflecting off of the NEUTEX truck 
in the foreground  

• Old sulfur vapor lights displayed 
• First phase - 420 total number of low sulfur vapor 

fixtures lights replaced by Neutex Shoe Box 



The NEUTEX Difference 

After: 
150W LED High 

Bay Fixtures 

Before: 
8 Foot T12 

Fluorescent Tubes  



The NEUTEX Difference 

After:  
1 NEUTEX 54W 
2x4 Flat Panel 

Before:  
4Ft T8  

Fluorescent Tubes 



The NEUTEX Difference 

After: 
150W  
LED 

Before: 
Insufficient 
Illumination 

During: 
• 150W LED on left side 
• Replacing 600W MH 

on the right side 



The NEUTEX Difference 

After:         
150W LED 

Before: 
Insufficient 
Illumination 



The NEUTEX Difference 

After 
150W LED 

Before 
400W  

Metal Halide 



The NEUTEX Difference 

After 
A MUCH better 
finished result! 

Before 
• 400W HPS on the 

Right 
• 80W LED on the Left 



The NEUTEX Difference 

After 
50W 2x2 

Flat Panels 

Before 
Insufficient 
Illumination 



Wattage Reduction: 

• 120 60 watt NEUTEX Flat 
panels 

• Total Wattage: 7,200 watts 

• 120 4 bulb T8 132W per...  
• Total wattage: 15,480 watts 



The NEUTEX Difference 

After  
2 60W 2x4 Neutex 

Flat Panels  

Before  
3 132W 2x4  

4 bulb troffers 



The NEUTEX Difference 

2 101W 2x2 
Fluorescent U Tube 

2 Neutex 50W  
2x2 Flat Panels 



The NEUTEX Difference 

After: 
NEUTEX 54W 2X4 

Flat Panels 

Before: 
2 Fluorescent T8 

Tubes 



Taking time to 
reflect...  

This IS WHY 
we do this. 
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